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Enclosure E.1- Vendor Questions Form
	Questions

	Query #10
	Topic Context: 

Please place an X in the appropriate box or boxes
	General/Other
	MSA
	Pricing/

Fee Exhibit
	Fee Reductions Exhibit
	Contract Relationship Management Exhibit
	Deployment Services SOW

	
	
	X
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Document Name:
	Enclosure A – RFP Response Template

	
	Page: 
	16

	
	Section Name & No.:
	Business Continuity Plan – 3.7

	
	Vendor Question:
	Do you really want the Vendor to comment on its own current Business Continuity Plan or would it be preferable to have the Vendor comment on how it would approach a Business Continuity Plan related to the CCMS-V4 deployment?


	
	AOC Answer:
	We are interested in understanding how your current business continuity plan relates to and supports the CCMS V4 deployment services. 


	Query #11
	Topic Context: 

Please place an X in the appropriate box or boxes
	General/Other
	MSA
	Pricing/

Fee Exhibit
	Fee Reductions Exhibit
	Contract Relationship Management Exhibit
	Deployment Services SOW

	
	
	X
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Document Name:
	Request for Proposal Instructions

	
	Page: 
	13

	
	Section Name & No.:
	Minimum Requirements to Qualify – 2.7

	
	Vendor Question:
	With regard to demonstrating at least three (3) major application deployments, can the Vendor rely upon references of any of its subcontractors related to this project?  Or, must all of the references relate to work performed directly by the Vendor?


	
	AOC Answer:
	Yes the subcontractor qualifications may satisfy the minimum requirements for the 3 major application deployments.  


	Query #12
	Topic Context: 

Please place an X in the appropriate box or boxes
	General/Other
	MSA
	Pricing/

Fee Exhibit
	Fee Reductions Exhibit
	Contract Relationship Management Exhibit
	Deployment Services SOW

	
	
	X
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Document Name:
	Request for Proposal Instructions

	
	Page: 
	13

	
	Section Name & No.:
	Minimum Requirements to Qualify – 2.7

	
	Vendor Question:
	With regard to the three (3) major application deployment experiences used to meet the Minimum Requirements to Qualify, it is stated that the deployments must be “similar [in] scope to Enclosure D, Exhibit A – Deployment Services Statement of Work…”  Enclosure D, Exhibit A – Deployment Services Statement of Work explicitly relates to a) the deployment of a case management system, b) the deployment of a large-scale application in a judicial environment and c) the deployment of a large-scale application related to the State of California.  Is it your intent that each experience cited must have included a) the deployment of a case management system, b) the deployment of a large-scale application in a judicial environment and c) the deployment of a large-scale application related to the State of California?  Or it be acceptable to include experiences that only included one of those components?  For example, would a large-scale deployment of an ERP system for the Commonwealth of Virginia be considered “similar in scope”?


	
	AOC Answer:
	It would be acceptable to include experiences that include only one of these components.
It would be acceptable to include similar experiences in other states or public entities in lieu of California.




	Questions

	Query #13
	Topic Context: 

Please place an X in the appropriate box or boxes
	General/Other
	MSA
	Pricing/

Fee Exhibit
	Fee Reductions Exhibit
	Contract Relationship Management Exhibit
	Deployment Services SOW

	
	
	X
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Document Name:
	Request for Proposal Instructions

	
	Page: 
	13

	
	Section Name & No.:
	Minimum Requirements to Qualify – 2.7

	
	Vendor Question:
	With regard to the three (3) major application deployment experiences used to meet the Minimum Requirements to Qualify, it is stated that each include a “provision for application deployment where total revenue was at least 25% application deployment related, including data conversion, data exchanges…”  Please confirm that the use of the two underlined words (i.e. deployment) is correct or should the term development be used in both cases.

	
	AOC Answer:
	 The term deployment is correct in both cases.  Since this is a deployment engagement we want to understand the vendor deployment experience.
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